

THE CITY RECO

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumations.

Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CXLI NUMBER 131

WEDNESDAY, JULY 9, 2014

itii ana mospitais corporation 2010	
lth and Mental Hygiene 2616	THE CITY RECORD
sing Authority	BILL DE BLASIO
rchasing	Mayor
ss and Recreation2617	STACEY CUMBERBATCH
pital Projects	Commissioner, Department of Citywide
ntracte 9617	Administrativo Sorvigos

2616

ELI BLACHMAN Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of

the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit www.nyc.gov/cityrecord to view a PDF version of The Daily City Record.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS
Board of Education Retirement System 2609
City Planning Commission
Landmarks Preservation Commission 2610
Mayor's Office of Environmental
Coordination
Transportation
PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services2614
Office of Citywide Procurement 2614
Police
PROCUREMENT
Citywide Administrative Services2618
Office of Citywide Procurement 2618
Education
Contracts and Purchasing2618
Environmental Protection 2616

	Health and Hospitals Corporation 2616
1	Health and Mental Hygiene 2616
	Housing Authority
	Purchasing
	Parks and Recreation2617
	Capital Projects
	Contracts2617
	Revenue2618
	Small Business Services
	Procurement
	Transportation
	Bridges
	<i>Traffic</i>
	SPECIAL MATERIALS
	Probation
	Changes in Personnel
	LATE NOTICES
	Health and Hospitals Corporation 2620
	Procurement and Materials
	Management2620
	AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS
	I ALTRINLIT PUBLIC HEABINGS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND **MEETINGS**

Agency Chief Contracting Officer 2616 | Correction . .

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Please be advised that the next BERS Board of Trustees Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 16, 2014, at 4:30 P.M., at M.S. 131, located at 100 Hester Street, New York, NY 10002. An agenda will be distributed to BERS Trustees prior to the meeting. If you need

additional information, please contact Noro Healy at (718) 935-4529 or email: nhealy@bers.nyc.gov.

≠ jy9-15

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that resolutions have been adopted by the City Planning Commission Scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, N $ar{ ext{Y}}$, on Wednesday, July 9, $ar{ ext{2}}014$ at $10.ar{ ext{0}}0$ A.M.

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN Nos. 1-4 19 EAST HOUSTON STREET

No. 1

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS), pursuant to Section 197-c of New York City Charter, for the disposition of one city-owned property located at 19 East Houston Street (Block 511, Lot 19), pursuant to zoning.

No. 2

C 140300 ZSM IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by MC 19 East Houston LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-712(a) of the Zoning Resolution to modify the use regulations of Section 42-14(D)(2)(b) to allow uses permitted under Section 32-15 (Use Group 6 uses) below the floor level of the second story of a proposed 6-story commercial building on a zoning lot which, as of December 15, 2003, has not more than 20% of its lot area occupied by existing buildings, located at 19 East Houston Street (Block 511, Lot 19), in an M1-5B District, within the SoHo Cast-Iron Historic District.

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY 10007.

No. 3

 $\mbox{\bf CD~2}$ $\mbox{\bf C~140301~ZSM}$ IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by MC 19 East Houston, LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-712(b) to modify the height and setback requirements of Section 43-43 (Maximum Height of Front Wall and Required Front Setbacks) to facilitate the development of a 6-story commercial building on a zoning lot which, as of December 15, 2003, has not more than 20% of its lot area occupied by existing buildings, located at 19 East Houston Street (Block 511, Lot 19), in an M1-5B District, within the SoHo Cast-Iron

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

No. 4

CD 2 C 140302 ZSM
IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by MC 19 East
Houston Street LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New
York City Chapter for the great of the control of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-922 of the Zoning Resolution to allow large retail establishments (Use Group 6 and/or 10A uses) with no limitation on floor area per establishment on the cellar, ground floor, second floor and third floor of a proposed 6-story commercial development, on property located at 19 East Houston Street (Block 511, Lot 19), in an M1-5B District, within the SoHo Cast-Iron Historic District.

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

No. 5

IRISH ARTS CENTER

C 140386 HAM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD):

1) pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:

a) the designation of properties located at 726/728 $11^{\rm th}$ Avenue and 553/55 West $51^{\rm st}$ Street (Block 1080, Part of Lot 103), as an Urban Development Action Area; and

b) an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area; and 2) pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of such property to a developer to be selected by HPD;

to facilitate development of a three- to five-story community facility building and the enlargement of a community garden.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer **City Planning Commission** 22 Reade Street, Room 2E New York, NY 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

j25-jy9

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) (formerly Chapter 8-A, Sections 207-6.0, 207-7.0, 207-12.0, 207-17.0, and 207-19.0), on Tuesday, **July 22, 2014** at **9:30 A.M.** in the morning of that day, a public hearing will be held in the Conference Room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should call or write the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF QUEENS 15-6207- Block 8040, lot 68-102 Shore Road-Douglaston Historic District. A Colonial Revival style house designed by H.H. Ross and built in 1908, and a freestanding garage built in 1910. Application is legalize the removal of siding, windows, doors, and the installation of a new exterior stair and paving without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits, and to alter the fenestration, and to install new windows, doors, railings and siding. Community District 11.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 15-7914 - Block 216, lot 21-72 Middagh Street-Brooklyn Heights Historic District

A stick-frame federal style row house built prior to 1900. Application is to remove an existing rear yard addition and detached garage and construct a new rear yard addition and outbuilding. Zoned R7-1. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 15-5578 - Block 184, lot 35-447 Pacific Street -Boerum Hill Historic District. An Italianate style rowhouse built in the early 1850s. Application is to construct a two-story rear yard addition. Zoned R6B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 15-6873 - Block 297, lot 27168 Court Street-Cobble Hill Historic District. A Gothic Revival style building built c. 1841-1860. Application is to legalize the replacement of windows, alterations to the storefront and the installation of security gates without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s) and painting the facade in non-compliance with Permit for Minor Work 132482 Commission permit(s). Community District 6.

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-8991 - Block 10, lot 1-Governors Island - Building 301-Governors Island Historic District A neo-Georgian style school building designed by Eric Kibbon and built in 1934, with additions in 1959-60. Application is to install a barrier-free access ramp, rooftop mechanical equipment, and alter doors. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-7602 - Block 107, lot 38-33 Peck Slip -South Street Seaport Historic District. A group of five commercial buildings built between 1851 and 1856. Application is to install awnings, light fixures, and railings, and remove a landing platform. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-7715-Block 97, lot 49-233 Water Street-South Street Seaport Historic District. A two-story structure built in the mid-twentieth century. Application is to alter facades, replace windows and doors, and install rooftop mechanical equipment and a fence. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-9952 - Block 545, lot 37-434 Lafayette Street-Individual Landmark-NoHo Historic District A Greek Revival style townhouse with a two-story Corinthian colonnade, attributed to Seth Geer, and built in 1832-33. Application is to install a marquee, signage and lighting. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-7515 - Block 531, lot 7504-380 Lafayette Street-376-380 Lafayette Street Building -Individual Landmark- NoHo Historic District. A Romanesque Revival style store and loft building designed by Henry J. Hardenbergh and built in 1888. Application is to replace doors. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-8496 - Block 529, lot 25-31 Bond Street-NoHo Historic District Extension. A Renaissance Revival style store and loft building designed by De Lemos & Cordes and built in 1888-1889 Application is to alter the ground floor, install storefront infill, replace windows, construct a new rear facade and rooftop addition, and excavate the cellar. Zoned M1-5B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-3774 - Block 608, lot 13-152 West 13th Street-Greenwich Village Historic District. A Greek Revival style rowhouse built in 1846. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions, and replace windows. Zoned R6. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-5822 - Block 575, lot 66-31 West 11th Street-Greenwich Village Historic District A neo-Classical style apartment building designed by Browne and Almiroty and built in 1910. Application is to legalize the removal of lamp posts without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-3736 - Block 640, lot 50-340 West 12th Street-Greenwich Village Historic District An Italianate style rowhouse built 1859-60. Application is to construct a rooftop addition, alter the rear facade, and perform excavation. Zoned R6. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-5886 - Block 613, lot 61-1 Perry Street, aka 57 Greenwich Avenue-Greenwich Village Historic District. A Greek Revival style residence built in 1844-45. Application is to install rooftop mechanical equipment. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-7514 -Block 572, lot 1-402 6th Avenue, aka 63 West 8th Street-Greenwich Village Historic District. An apartment building built in 1951. Application is to replace storefront infill. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-7221 - Block 539, lot 35-155 Bleecker Street-Greenwich Village South Historic District. A stick-frame federal style rowhouse built prior to 1900 with an altered commercial base. Application is to install storefront infill and illuminated signage. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-9132 - Block 631, lot 1-277 West 10th Street-Greenwich Village Historic District Extension A Romanesque Revival style warehouse building designed by Martin V.B. Ferdon, and built in 1894-96 and a one-story building. Application is to demolish the one-story house, and construct a new one-story building, enlarge the rooftop addition, install rooftop mechanical equipment, alter the facade and install windows. Zoned C1-7. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-1248 - Block 527, lot 2-4 Bedford Street-Greenwich Village Historic District Extension II An altered Federal style rowhouse built in 1828-29. Application is to construct a new front facade, construct a rear yard addition and rooftop bulkhead, and replace windows. Zoned R6, R7-2/C1-5. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-8673-Block 294, lot 8-54 Canal Street- S. Jarmulowsky Bank Building - Individual Landmark. A neo-Renaissance style bank and office building designed by Rouse & Goldstone and built in 1911-12. Application is to install a marquee. Community District 3.

MODIFICATION OF USE AND BULK

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-8672-Block 294, lot 8-54 Canal Street-S. Jarmulowsky Bank Building - Individual Landmark. A neo-Renaissance style bank and office building designed by Rouse & Goldstone and built in 1911-12. Application is to request that the Landmarks Preservation Commission issue a report to the City Planning Commission relating to an application for a Modification of Bulk pursuant to Section 74-711 of the Zoning Resolution. Zoned C6-2C. Community District 3.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-5087 - Block 696, lot 65-210 $11^{\rm th}$ Avenue -West Chelsea Historic District. A Gothic Revival style factory building designed by Shire & Kaufman and built in 1910-1. Application is to install a painted wall sign. Community District 4.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-6218 - Block 819, lot 77-604-612 Avenue of the Americas, aka 50-58 West 18th Street - Ladies' Mile Historic District. A Beaux-Arts inspired style store and loft building designed by Buchman & Fox and built in 1910-12. Application is to modify existing signage and to install flagpoles and banners. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-8308 - Block 859, lot 26-30 East 30th Street, aka 27-31 East 29th Street-Martha Washington Hotel-Individual Landmark. A Renaissance Revival style hotel designed by Robert W. Gibson and built in 1901-03. Application is to install signage. Community District 5.

ADIVISORY REPORT BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-9129 - Block 1296, lot 7501-110 East 42nd Street-Bowery Savings Bank Building Individual & Interior Landmark. An Academic Italian Romanesque style bank and office building designed by York & Sawyer and W. Louis Ayres and built in 1921-23 with an addition built in 1931-33. Advisory review of the design of the new building that will be constructed pusuant to Modification of Use 10-9130 which supported a proposal for the transfer of development rights from 110 East 42nd Street to 317-325 Madison Avenue, aka 1 Vanderbilt Avenue. Zoned C5-3 in the Grand Central Sub-district of the Special Midtown District. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-8983 - Block 1265, lot 7501-30 Rockefeller Plaza -(former) RCA Building/Rockefeller Center-Individual & Interior Landmark. A two-story Art Deco style skyscraper lobby designed by the Associated Architects and built in 1931-33 as part of an Art Deco style office, commercial and entertainment complex, which comprises the Rockefeller Center Individual Landmark. Application is to create signage vitrines within storefront windows, and apply a decorative finish to the ceiling, at the mezzanine. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-1734 - Block 874, lot 33-149-151 East 18th Street-Gramercy Park Historic District. A pair of Italianate style rowhouses built in 1853-1854. Application is to paint the facades. Community District 6.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-8059 - Block 1121, lot 154 & 55-48-50 West 69th Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District. Two Renaissance Revival style rowhouses designed by Gilbert A. Schellenger and built in 1892-93. Application is to construct a rooftop addition, and re-construct and redesign rear facades, modify the front areaways and a portion of one of the facades, and install windows. Zoned R8B. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-5984 - Block 1203, lot 45-22 West 90th Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District. A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse with Northern Renaissance style elements, designed by Herman Horenburger and built in 1892-1893. Application is to construct a rooftop addition and install a balcony at the rear facade. Zoned: R7-2. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-7562 - Block 1124, lot 46-20 West 72nd Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District. A neo-Renaissance style apartment hotel designed by Herbert J. Krapp and built 1925. Application is to install storefront infill. Zoned R 10A. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-7872 - Block 1203, lot 21-31 West 89th Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District. A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by Gilbert A. Schellenger and built in 1894-95. Application is to demolish an existing rear yard addition, raise the roof, construct rooftop bulkheads and a rear yard addition, and excavate at the cellar and rear yard. Zoned R7-2. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-4977 - Block 1146, lot 7501-102 West 75th Street- Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District. A Renaissance/Romanesque Revival style flats building designed by Gilbert A. Schellenger and built in 1891-92. Application is to legalize the installation of windows in non-compliance with a previous Landmarks Preservation Commission approval. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-9134 - Block 1227 , lot 27-203-209 West 79th Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District. A group of four rowhouses originally built in 1896-97, and combined into one apartment building with a new Modern style facade designed by Joseph Feingold in 1972-74. Application is to demolish the existing building and construct a new building. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-7448 - Block 1162, lot 23-219 West 70th Street-West End -Collegiate Historic District Extension A Romanesque Revival style rowhouse designed by Clarence True and built in 1893-94. Application is to construct a rooftop addition. Zoned R8B. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-6674 - Block 1384, lot 32-700 Park Avenue -Upper East Side Historic District An apartment building designed by Kahn & Jacobs, Paul Resnick & Harry Green and built in 1959. Application is to reclad the facade. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-8312- Block 1389, lot 56-14 East 75th Street - Upper East Side Historic District. A neo-Medieval style. apartment building designed by Schwartz & Gross and built in 1928-29. Application is to modify window openings and enlarge a rooftop addition. Zoned C5-7, R8B(LH-1A). Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-8004 - Block 1391, lot 14 - 980 Madison Avenue-Upper East Side Historic District A modern style gallery building designed by Walker & Poor and built in 1948-50. Application is to alter a bank depository and install signage. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-8022 - Block 1522, lot 158-138 East 94th Street-Carnegie Hill Historic District A neo-Renaissance style flats building with stores designed by Neville & Bagge and built in 1901-02. Application is to install a barrier-free access ramp. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-8659 - Block 2067, lot 27-842 St. Nicholas Avenue-Hamilton Heights /Sugar Hill Northwest Historic District. A Northern Renaissance/Beaux Arts style rowhouse designed by Clarence True and built 1894-95. Application is to replace the slate shingle roof. Community District 9.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-3181 - Block 1907, lot 32-249 Lenox Avenue-Mount Morris Park Historic District. A rowhouse

249 Lenox Avenue-Mount Morris Park Historic District. A rowhouse designed by Charles H. Beer and built in 1885-1886. Application is to replace storefront infill and install signage. Community District 10.

≠ jy9-22

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATION

■ NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC SCOPING

Office of the Deputy Mayor for Housing and Economic Development

Draft Scope of Work for an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS)

Gun Hill Square

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public scoping meeting will be held on Wednesday, August 13, 2014 beginning at 6:00 P.M. at the Bronx Community Board 12 Office, 4101 White Plains Road, Bronx, NY 10466. Please note that any person wishing to speak must register not later than 8:00 P.M. Guidelines for public participation will be available at the scoping meeting.

The purpose of the scoping meeting is to provide the public with the opportunity to comment on the Draft Scope of Work proposed to be used to develop a Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) for the proposed Gun Hill Square project. Comments on the Draft Scope of Work are invited and may be presented at the public scoping meeting and/or may be submitted in writing to the Mayor's Office of Environmental Coordination until 5:00 P.M. Monday, August 25, 2014.

Directing that a DEIS be prepared, the Environmental Assessment Statement, Positive Declaration, and Draft Scope of Work were issued by the Office of the Deputy Mayor for Housing and Economic Development on July 2, 2014, and are available for review from the contact person listed below and on the website of the Mayor's Office of Environmental Coordination (http://www.nyc.gov/html/oec/html/home/home.shtml).

The applicant, Gun Hill Square LLC, is proposing a development including a six-building pedestrian-oriented open-air urban shopping center with accessory parking, and an up to 11-story senior housing building on a site (Block 4804, part of Lot 100) generally bounded by East Gun Hill Road to the southwest and Edson Avenue to the northeast and south ("the project site") in the Baychester neighborhood of the Bronx. Directly east of the project site is the New England Thruway (I-95). The irregular-shaped project site comprises the southern approximately 12.6 acres of Lot 100. The project site is currently owned by the City of New York and is covered by a Master Lease between the City and New York City Transit (NYCT).

The proposed project would contain approximately 390,400 gross square feet (gsf) of commercial space (shopping center), of which up to 40,000 gsf would include a fitness center, 92,000 gsf of residential space (senior housing building including up to 100 units), 238,500 gsf of parking space (garage), and a total of 1,170 parking spaces (garage and parking lot) accessory to these uses, for a total of 720,900 gsf of new development.

The proposed shopping center, which would occupy the majority of the project site, would be comprised of six 2- to 3-story buildings located around two central squares which would be solely accessible to pedestrians. The commercial uses for the project site would include both local and destination retail, restaurants, a fitness center, and approximately one acre of privately-owned public open space as well as accessory parking to these uses. More specifically, 467 parking spaces would be provided at-grade and 680 parking spaces in a 4-story garage building, for a total of 1,147 parking spaces accessory to commercial uses. The shopping center would have three main points of entry for pedestrians and vehicles, including a signalized intersection on East Gun Hill Road and two additional entrances on Edson Avenue. There would also be three points of egress from the project site including two on East Gun Hill Road and another on Edson Avenue.

The proposed senior housing building, fronting on East Gun Hill Road, would be up to 11 stories tall and include up to 100 units. An at-grade parking lot accessible from East Gun Hill Road would provide 23 accessory parking spaces.

It is anticipated that site preparation and construction for the project

would commence in early 2016 and is expected it would be complete and operational in 2018. It is currently anticipated that the proposed project would seek the following approvals to facilitate the proposed project:

- Approval from the Metropolitan Transportation Authority (MTA) Board of Directors authorizing the surrender of the MTA's leasehold interest in the project site (prior to disposition).
- Disposition of City-owned property (the project site) to a private developer, which requires approval through the City's Uniform Land Use Review Procedure (ULURP) pursuant to New York City Charter Section 197(c) and separate Mayoral and Borough Board approval pursuant to New York City Charter Section 384(b)(4).
- Zoning Map amendment (Map No. 4a) for a portion of Lot 100, Block 4804, would include changing the zoning designation from a M1-1 manufacturing district to a C4-3 commercial district.
- Zoning Special Permit pursuant to New York City Zoning Resolution Section 74-74, to allow, by City Planning Commission Special Permit, the design of the proposed project under a Large-Scale General Development (LSGD) special permit with waivers for exterior signage, side yard requirements, rear yard requirements, and height and setback regulations related to the proposed senior housing building.

proposed senior housing building.
 Zoning Special Permit pursuant to New York City Zoning Resolution Section 73-36 to allow, by Board of Standards and Appeals Special Permit, to include a physical culture or health establishment (fitness center) in the commercial component of the proposed development.

CEQR Number: 14DME010X

Lead Agency: Office of the Deputy Mayor for Housing and

Economic Development

Chris Reo

Assistant to the Mayor

Sponsoring Agency: Office of the Deputy Mayor for Housing and

Economic Development

Contact: Chris Reo (creo@cityhall.nyc.gov) / Denise

Pisani (dpisani@cityhall.nyc.gov)

Mayor's Office of Environmental Coordination

100 Gold Street, 2nd Floor New York, NY 10038 Phone: 212-788-9956

SEQRA/CEQR Classification: Type I

Location of Action: The irregular-shaped project site is located in the Baychester neighborhood of the Bronx and comprises the southern approximately 12.6 acres of Lot 100, Block 4804. The subject block is generally bounded by East Gun Hill Road to the southwest and Edson Avenue to the northeast and south.

This Notice of Public Hearing has been prepared pursuant to Article 8 of the New York State Environmental Conservation Law (the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA)), its implementing regulations found at 6 NYCRR Part 617, and the Rules of Procedure for City Environmental Quality Review found at 62 RCNY Chapter 5, and Mayoral Executive Order 91 of 1977, as amended (CEQR).

≠ jy9-11

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, July 16, 2014. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Ivy Hill Holdings LLC to construct, maintain and use a fenced-in area, together with steps, on the north sidewalk of East 92nd Street, between Madison Avenue and Park Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2025-\$25/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University to continue to maintain and use conduits and pipes in the vicinity of Washington Square, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $164,036 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $168,711 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $173,386 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $178,061 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $182,736 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $187,411 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $192,086 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $196,716 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $201,436 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $206,111
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$146,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University to continue to maintain and use conduits under, across and along University Place, between East 8th Street and Washington Square North, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $6,429 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $6,612 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $6,795 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $6,978 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $7,161 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $7,344 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $7,527 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $7,710 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $7,893 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $8,076
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#4 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University to continue to maintain and use conduits under, across and along Mercer Street, between Washington Place and West 4th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of 10 years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $9,868 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $10,149 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $10,430 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $10,711 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $10,992 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $11,273 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $11,554 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $11,835 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $12,116 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $12,397
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University to continue to maintain and use conduits under, across and along West 4th Street, between Mercer Street and Greene Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of 10 years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $9,868 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $10,149 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $10,430 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $10,711 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $10,992 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $11,273 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $11,554 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $11,835 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $12,116 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $12,397
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University to continue to maintain and use conduits under

certain streets in Union Square area and cables in existing facilities of the Empire City Subway Company (Limited), in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of 10 years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $51,454 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $52,920 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $54,386 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $55,852 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $57,318 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $58,784 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $60,250 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $61,716 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $63,182 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $64,648
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$41,505 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#7 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University to continue to maintain and use a conduits under along and across East Houston Street at intersection with Mulberry Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of 10 years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $1,870 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $1,923 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $1,976 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $2,029 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $2,082 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $2,135 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $2,188 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $2,241 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $2,294 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $2,347
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,500 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing ANK Manhattan LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area, together with steps, on the south sidewalk of East 64th Street, between Madison Avenue and Park Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2025- \$25/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$4,500 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Skyler 2011, LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area, together with steps, on north sidewalk of West 131st Street, between Lenox Avenue and Fifth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
From the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2015 - $417/annum For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $426 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $435 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $444 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $453 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $462 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020 - $471 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021 - $471 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $480 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $489 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $498 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $507
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$12,500 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home.

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants. Recovered, lost, abandoned property, obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, $(718)\ 590-2806$
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

● Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs) released Fall 2013 and later, vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. To establish this, the City of New York is using the innovative procurement method, as permitted and in accordance with Section 3-12 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"). The new process will remove redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding will be more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method:

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator are listed on the NYC Procurement Roadmap located at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Deputy Mayor for Health and Human Services, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Client and Community-based Services Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS)

Department for the Aging (DFTA) Department of Corrections (DOC)

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)

Department of Homeless Services (DHS)

Department of Probation (DOP)

Department of Small Business Services (SBS)

Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD) Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)

Human Resources Administration (HRA)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator.

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

PAPER, BOND, SUB. 16 AND WATERMARK, SUB. 20 -

Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571400480 - Due 8-8-14 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at 212-669-8610 or by fax at 212-669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York NY 10007. Jeanette Cheung (212) 386-0465; Fax: (212) 313-3382; jcheung@dcas.nyc.gov

≠ jy9

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

GSA CONTRACT FOR CITYWIDE ELA MWARE-DOITT

- Intergovernmental Purchase - PIN#8571400537 - AMT: \$14,120,662.00 - TO: Carahsoft Technology Corp., 12369 Sunrise Valled Drive, Suite D2, Reston, VA 20191.

GSA: GS-35F-0119Y

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the General Services Administration of the Federal Government are advised to contact the Small Business Utilization Center, Jacob K. Javits Federal Building, 26 Federal Plaza, Room 18-130, New York, NY 10278 or by phone; 212-264-1234.

≠ jy9

GSA SOLUTIONS FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT- SCHEDULE 84 -

FDNY - Intergovernmental Purchase - PIN#8571400560 - AMT: \$285,576.73 - TO: Geargrid LLC, 670 SW 15th Street, Forest Lake, MN 55025.

GSA: GS-07F-0232Y

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the General Services Administration of the Federal Government are advised to contact the Small Business Utilization Center, Jacob K. Javits Federal Building, 26 Federal Plaza, Room 18-130, New York, NY 10278 or by phone; 212-264-1234.

≠ jy9

NYS MISCELLANEOUS SOFTWARE-DELL MARKETING -

DOHMH - Intergovernmental Purchase - PIN#8571400508 - AMT: \$180,969.06 - TO: Dell Marketing LP, One Dell Way, RR8-06 Round Rock, TX 78682.

OGS Contract # PT 65191

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the Office of General Services of New York State are advised to contact the Procurement Services Group, Corning Tower, Room 3711, Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12242 or by phone: 518-474-6717.

NYS- LIGHT DUTY VEHICLES-LAW ENFORCEMENT-

ACS/TRANSPORTATION - Intergovernmental Purchase -PIN#8571400499 - AMT: \$169,217.68 - TO: Howell and Pierson, Inc./ Main Motorcar, 224 West Main Street, Johnston, NY 12095. OGS Contract # PC 66385

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the Office of General Services of New York State are advised to contact the Procurement Services Group, Corning Tower, Room 3711, Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12242 or by phone: 518-474-6717.

■ SOLICITATION

RENTAL: PAVEMENT PROFILERS DOT - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571400326 - Due 8-8-14 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at 212-669-8610 or by fax at 212-669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Kamboj Kaleem (212) 386-6370; kkamboj@dcas.nyc.gov

≠ jy9

TRUCK, CNG POWERED 25 CUBIC YARD COLLECTION TRUCK - DSNY - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571400245 - Due 8-8-14 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at 212-669-8610 or by fax at 212-669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Joseph Vacirca (212) 669-8616; Fax: (212) 669-7581; jvacirca@dcas.nyc.gov

≠ jy9

Services (other than human services)

PUBLIC SURPLUS ONLINE AUCTION - Other - PIN#0000000000 - Due 12-31-14

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Citywide Administrative Services, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Queens Village, NY 11379. Donald Lepore (718) 417-2152; Fax: (212) 313-3135; dlepore@dcas.nyc.gov

f25-d31

■ VENDOR LIST

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION

CORRECTION: In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies

- B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509

j2-d31

EDUCATION

CONTRACTS AND PURCHASING

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

EDUSS LEARNING EDUCATIONAL SOFTWARE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#B2502040 - Due 7-24-14 at 4:00 P.M.

The New York City Department of Education (NYCDOE) is seeking bids from both qualified distributors and manufacturers experienced in

providing EDUSS Learning Educational Software to the New York City Public Schools. If you cannot download this BID, please send an e-mail to VendorHotline@schools.nyc.gov with the BID Number and title in the subject line of your e-mail. For all questions related to this BID, please send an e-mail to softwareproc@schools.nyc.gov with the BID Number and title in the subject line of your e-mail.

Bid opening date and time: July 25, 2014 at 11:00 A.M.

The New York City Department of Education (DOE) strives to give all businesses, including Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBEs), an equal opportunity to compete for DOE procurements. The DOE's mission is to provide equal access to procurement opportunities for all qualified vendors, including MWBEs, from all segments of the community. The DOE works to enhance the ability of MWBEs to compete for contracts. DOE is committed to ensuring that MWBEs fully participate in the procurement process.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Education, 65 Court Street, Room 1201, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Vendor Hotline (718) 935-2300; vendorhotline@schools.nyc.gov

≠ iv9

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

ONCALL-14: BUREAU OF ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND ANALYSIS ON CALL CONTRACT - Request for Proposals -PIN#82614BEPAOC - Due 8-11-14 at 4:00 P.M.

The New York City Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Environmental Planning and Analysis seeks a consultant to provide multi-disciplinary technical expertise to support the Agency's initiatives and the Administration's objectives for environmental assessments, complex natural resource issues, planning activities for stormwater management and green infrastructure in separate storm sewer areas, applied studies, quantitative and spatial analysis and modeling for specific Agency initiatives and programs

Minimum Qualification Requirements: 1) posers must be authorized to provide engineering services in the State of New York. 2) professional engineering services in support of but not limited to, topographic surveys, creating or revising facility planning documents, mapping utility layouts, and sizing of hydrologic source control measures must be performed by Professional Engineer(s) licensed in the State of New York.

Pre-proposal Conference: July 21, 2014; 10:00 A.M.; NYCDEP, 59-17 Junction Blvd, 3rd Floor Cafeteria; Flushing, NY 11373. Attendance by Proposers is optional, but strongly recommended. A maximum of two people from each Proposer may attend.

This solicitation has LL1 M/WBE goals.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Environmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Blvd, 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373. Jeanne Schreiber (718) 595-3456; Fax: (718) 595-3278; jeannes@dep.nyc.gov

≠ jy9

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 A.M. and 4:30 P.M. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

 $\textbf{SECUREMARK DECALS} \ - \ \textbf{Sole Source} \ - \ \textbf{Available only from a single}$ source - PIN#15FS021701R0X00 - Due 7-21-14 at 4:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-05(a) DOHMH intends to enter into Sole Source contract with SecureMark Decal Corp. for the purchase of tamper proof, water proof, and secure decals for NYC DOHMH Mobile Food Vending Unit. Securemark Decal Corp. is the owner of the SafTSeal series tamper evident films' proprietary manufacturing technology in which they are the sole manufacturer and converter of these specialty materials for government security applications. Any vendor that believes it can provide these services for such procurement in the future is invited to submit an expression of intent. Any questions regarding this Sole Source should be addressed in writing.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Health and Mental Hygiene, 42-09 28th Street, Long Island City, NY 11101. Stacey Davis (347) 396-6642; Fax: (347) 396-6759; sdavis17@health.nyc.gov

jy8-14

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ SOLICITATION

Construction / Construction Services

ELEVATOR REHABILITATION AND MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE FOR FOUR(4) ELEVATORS AT HOLMES TOWERS AND SIX ELEVATORS AT ISAACS - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#EV1404692 - Due 7-30-14 at 11:00 A.M

Bid documents are available Monday through Friday, 9:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M., for a \$25.00 fee in the form of a money order or certified check made payable to NYCHA. Documents can also be obtained by registering with I-supplier and downloading documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007. Vaughn Banks (212) 306-6727; Fax: (212) 306-5152; vaughn.banks@nycha.nyc.gov

≁ jy9

PURCHASING

■ SOLICITATION

SMD FURNISH PLUMBING SUPPLIES - Competitive Sealed Bids - RFQ # 61316 HS - Due 7-24-14 at 10:30 A.M.

Interested firms may obtain a copy and submit it on NYCHA's website: Doing Business with NYCHA. http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business/goods_materials.shtml; Vendors are instructed to access the "Register Here" link for "New Vendors"; if you have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past and you have your log-in credential, click the "Log into iSupplier" link under "Existing Vendor". If you do not have your log-in credentials, click the "Request a Log-in ID" using the under "Existing Vendor". Upon access, reference applicable RFQ number per solicitation.

Vendors electing to submit a non-electronic bid (paper document) will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to 6th Floor/Supply Management Procurement Group. A bid package will be generated at time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.
Housing Authority, Supply Management Department, 90 Church Street,

6th Floor, New York, NY 10007 - Bid documents available via Internet ONLY: http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business/goods_materials.shtml. Harvey Shenkman (212) 306-4558; shenkmah@nycha.nyc.gov

≠ jy9

SMD FURNISHING THOMPSON-ELEVATOR PARTS -

Competitive Sealed Bids - RFQ # 61321 AS - Due 8-7-14 at 10:30 A.M.

Interested firms may obtain a copy and submit it on NYCHA's website: Doing Business with NYCHA. http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business/goods_materials.shtml; Vendors are instructed to access the "Register Here" link for "New Vendors"; if you have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past and you have your log-in credential, click the "Log into iSupplier" link under "Existing Vendor". If you do not have your log-in credentials, click the "Request a Log-in ID" using the under "Existing Vendor". Upon access, reference applicable RFQ number per solicitation.

Vendors electing to submit a non-electronic bid (paper document) will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to 6th Floor/Supply Management Procurement Group. A bid package will be generated at time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, Supply Management Department, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007 - Bid documents available via Internet ONLY: http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business/goods_materials.shtml. Atul Shah (212) 306-4553; shaha@nycha.nyc.gov

≠ jy9

SMD FURNISH BATHROOM CABINETS - Competitive Sealed Bids - RFQ # 61324 HS - Due 7-24-14 at 10:30 A.M.

Interested firms may obtain a copy and submit it on NYCHA's website: Doing Business with NYCHA. http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business/goods_materials.shtml; Vendors are instructed to access the "Register Here" link for "New Vendors"; if you have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past and you have your log-in credential, click the "Log into iSupplier" link under "Existing Vendor". If you do not have your log-in credentials, click the "Request a Log-in ID" using the under "Existing Vendor". Upon access, reference applicable RFQ number per solicitation.

Vendors electing to submit a non-electronic bid (paper document) will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to 6th Floor/Supply Management Procurement Group. A bid package will be generated at time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, Supply Management Department, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007 - Bid documents available via Internet ONLY: http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business/goods_materials.shtml. Harvey Shenkman (212) 306-4558; shenkmah@nycha.nyc.gov

≠ jy9

${\bf SMD\ DOOR\ HINGES}$ - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#RFQ 61295 VB - Due 7-24-14 at 10:45 A.M.

Interested firms may obtain a copy and submit it on NYCHA's website: Doing Business with NYCHA. http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business/goods_materials.shtml; Vendors are instructed to access the "Register Here" link for "New Vendors"; if you have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past and you have your log-in credential, click the "Log into iSupplier" link under "Existing Vendor". If you do not have your log-in credentials, click the "Request a Log-in ID" using the under "Existing Vendor". Upon access, reference applicable RFQ number per solicitation.

Vendors electing to submit a non-electronic bid (paper document) will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to 6th Floor/Supply Management Procurement Group. A bid package will be generated at time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-

qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, Supply Management Department, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007 - Bid documents available via Internet ONLY: http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business/goods_materials.shtml. Vanessa Butcher (212) 306-4684; vanessa.butcher@nycha.nyc.gov

≠ jy9

PARKS AND RECREATION

CAPITAL PROJECTS

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction / Construction Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION - NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a"PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualifications and experience in advance, DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construction its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction reconstruction site work of up to \$3,000,000 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contractors by making them more competitive in their pursuit of NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the venture being a certified M/WBE*;
- The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.

*Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-certified M/WBE may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has begun the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained on-line at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp.; or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 60, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Charlette Hamamgian (718) 760-6789; Fax: (718) 760-6781; charlette.hamamgian@parks.nyc.gov

f10-d31

CONTRACTS

■ SOLICITATION

Construction / Construction Services

IN-KIND RECONSTRUCTION OF DETERIORATED PLUMBING SYSTEMS FOR VARIOUS PARKS AND RECREATION POOL FACILITIES - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#84614B0125 - Due 8-12-14 at 10:30 A.M.

Citywide, Known as Contract CNYG-714M.

This procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs as required by Local Law 1 of 2013.

• RECONSTRUCTION OF THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS IN CONNECTION WITH THE RECONSTRUCTION OF COMFORT STATIONS AND FACILITIES AT VARIOUS PARKS AND RECREATION FACILITIES - Competitive Sealed Bids -

PIN#84614B0126 - Due 8-7-14 at 10:30 A.M.

Locations Citywide, Known as Contract CNYG-914M.

This procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs as required by Local Law 1 of 2013.

Bid documents are available for a fee of \$25.00 in the Blueprint Room, Room #64, Olmsted Center, from 8:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M. The fee is payable by company check or money order to the City of New York, Parks and Recreation. A separate check/money order is required for each project. The Company name, address and telephone number as well as the project contract number must appear on the check/money order. Bidders should ensure that the correct company name, address, telephone and fax numbers are submitted by your company/messenger service when picking up bid documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 64, Flushing Meadows Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Michael Shipman (718) 760-6705; michael.shipman@parks.nvc.gov

≠ jy9

REVENUE

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

OPERATION OF A MODEL SAILBOAT RENTAL SERVICE AT CONSERVATORY WATER, CENTRAL PARK, MANHATTAN

- Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#M10-15-SLB-2014 - Due 8-7-14 at 11:00~A.M.

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals ("RFP") for the operation of a model sailboat rental service at Conservatory Water, Central Park, Manhattan.

There will be a recommended site visit on Thursday, July 17, 2014 at 11:00 A.M. We will be meeting in front of the Kerbs Memorial Boathouse, at Conservatory Water, Central Park, Manhattan. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended site visit. All proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be submitted no later than Thursday, August 7, 2014 at 11:00 A.M.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost, commencing on June 30, 2014 through August 7, 2014, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065.

The RFP is also available for download, commencing on June 30, 2014 through August 7, 2014, on Parks' website. To download the RFP, visit www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

For more information or to request to receive a copy of the RFP by mail, prospective proposers may contact Eitan Adler, Project Manager, at (212) 360-3454 or at eitan.adler@parks.nyc.gov.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, Central Park, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Eitan Adler (212) 360-3454; Fax: (917) 849-6642; eitan.adler@parks.nyc.gov.

SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES

PROCUREMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

CITYWIDE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AT BROOKLYN NAVY YARD - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#80115S0001 - Due 7-23-14 at 12:00 P.M.

The NYC Department of Small Business Services intends to enter into sole source negotiations with the Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corporation for "Citywide Economic Development Services at the Brooklyn Navy Yard". Any entity with the in-house expertise and experience in a wide variety of economic development services on a citywide basis that believes it is qualified to provide such services or would like to provide such services in the future is invited to express an interest. Please indicate your qualifications by letter sent via postal mail, which must be received no later than July 23, 2014 at 12:00 P.M., to Mr. Daryl Williams, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, NYC Department of Small Business Services, 110 William Street, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10038

jy8-14

TRANSPORTATION

BRIDGES

■ AWARD

Construction / Construction Services

REI FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF HIGHLAND PARK PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE IN QUEENS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#84113QUBR681 - AMT: \$909,424.75 - TO: WSP USA Corp., 212 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10018.

≠ jy9

TRAFFIC

■ AWARD

Construction / Construction Services

MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT CENTER. TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND TRAFFIC LIGHT COMPUTER SYSTEMS, CITYWIDE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#84113MBTR711 - AMT: \$703,129.32 - TO: Stealth Communications Services, LLC, 50 Broad Street, New York, NY 10004.

≠ jy9

SPECIAL MATERIALS

PROBATION

■ NOTICE

The Department of Probation (DOP) will release the Arches A Transformative Mentoring Intervention Concept Paper on July 14, 2014. This concept paper is the precursor to a forthcoming Request for Proposals (RFP) to provide the Arches transformative mentoring intervention to violent, gang-affiliated, court-involved or otherwise at-risk young adults between the ages of 16 and 24 residing in or near targeted New York City Housing Authority (NYCHA) housing developments. DOP will seek appropriately qualified providers to deliver the Arches intervention to eligible participants residing in or near targeted NYCHA housing developments. All responses to this ad are due by August 8, 2014 and should be directed to: NYC Department of Probation, Eileen Parfrey-Smith, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 33 Beaver Street, 21st Floor, New York, NY 10004 or acco@probation.nyc.gov.

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

							I						
		EOHAI. FM	PLOY PRACTICES (OMM			ALMANZAR	KATHLEEN R	10095	\$92000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14
		~ '	IOD ENDING 06/20				ALVARADO	MARIA	10095	\$77100.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/25/14
		TITLE	TOD ENDING 00/20	7/11			BAEZ	CATHERIN	56099	\$12.0700	RESIGNED	YES	05/29/14
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	BARBAY	CHARLES P	56099	\$12.0700	APPOINTED	YES	06/08/14
SYKES	SHAQUIEA N		\$52457.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/08/14	BUFFONE	JOSEPH S	56099	\$12.0700	APPOINTED	YES	06/08/14
DIKED	DIRQUIER N	30030	\$32437.0000	REDIGNED	115	00/00/14	CAMPBELL	PETA GAY A	10095	\$75000.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/25/14
		CTVII.	SERVICE COMMISSI	OM			CRAVERO		40562	\$50752.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/01/14
			IOD ENDING 06/20				DELISI	JOSEPH	13632	\$112169.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/08/14
		TITLE	TOD ENDING 00/20	7/11			DORODNY	LENNY	13632	\$106473.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/08/14
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	FIGUEROA	CARIDAD C		\$12.0700	RESIGNED	YES	06/07/14
SFERRAZZA	MATTHEW C		\$52482.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/03/14	FOSTER	ELAINE M	40561	\$49579.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/01/14
ALLANALIA	MAIIIAM C	30000	\$32402.0000	KESIGNED	140	00/03/14	1	ELAINE M	10251		APPOINTED	NO	06/01/14
		mayr c r	IMOUSINE COMMISS	TON			FOSTER FRIPP	CONSTANC K	56099	\$35285.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/01/14
							1			\$12.0700			
			IOD ENDING 06/20	1/ 14			GRANT	COLETTE M	10095	\$75000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14
*****		TITLE	G3.7.3.D37	3 CM T 037	PROTE		HENRY	YANIKE	13611	\$48000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14
NAME BARRETT	CHADWICK G	NUM 56057	\$37169.0000	ACTION INCREASE	PROV	06/08/14	HIRSCH	ROSANA L	10095	\$94000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/01/14
CHETTIAR	LAKSHMI	13632	\$91000.0000	APPOINTED	NO	05/18/14	HOFBAUER	PAUL C	13643	\$112373.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/08/14
CLARK	TIFFANY S		\$17.7000	APPOINTED	YES	06/01/14	JAMES	JOAN P	10010	\$72450.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14
CLEMENTS	AUBREY S		\$27.2500	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14	JAMISON	IMANI	56099	\$12.0700	APPOINTED	YES	06/08/14
DANIELS	ASHLEY C		\$27421.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/08/14	JORDAN-WILSON		10095	\$74000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14
DEGUILME	LAURENCE A	35116	\$39205.0000	DISMISSED	NO	06/05/14	JOSEPH	ANDRE	10095	\$70000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14
PHILIPPE II	WILBERT	13611	\$27.2500	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14	MAGLOIRE	JEFFRY S	56099	\$12.0700	APPOINTED	YES	06/08/14
ROSENHAUS	JORDAN B		\$52482.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/01/14							
SANA	SADIA	35116	\$34695.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/01/14		D	EPT OF	YOUTH & COMM DEV	SRVS		
SINGH	GURWINDE	35116	\$35641.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/04/14			FOR PE	RIOD ENDING 06/2	0/14		
STEWART	JOLENE L	56057	\$17.7000	APPOINTED	YES	06/01/14			TITLE				
		יסווק	IC SERVICE CORPS				NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
			IOD ENDING 06/20				PARKER	BEATRICE	56058	\$54000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14
		TITLE	U0/20	,, 17			PATEL	HARSHAD	10050	\$115447.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/08/14
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	PEREZ	REINALDO	10033	\$95000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	05/10/14
AKPAN	EMILY K		\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	RATTRAY	DARRYL E	10025	\$130000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14
ALZONA	MEGAN RO O		\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	SAMMIS	CAROLYN	10050	\$120990.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/08/14
ASONYE	EZIOMA R		\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	SEALE-BEST	NATASHA E	56057	\$40000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14
ATLAS	OLIVIA P	10209	\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	SIVANANDAN	SATHY	10050	\$91486.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/08/14
BLUNDEN	HANNA M	10209	\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	STRAVETS	BEATRICE	10050	\$123864.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14
CHEN	YING XUA	10209	\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	THOMPSON	NAREEN D	10095	\$82000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14
CHIU	SHARON	10209	\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	WALTER	JUSTIN H	10025	\$129600.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/01/14
CHO	ECHELLE	10209	\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	WATFORD	ROBERT M	10050	\$90854.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/08/14
DAOUD	FATMATA B MONA S		\$10.7500 \$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	05/27/14 05/06/14	YANG	AMORETTE	1002A	\$80000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/12/14
DORNBAUM	MONA S GLENN E		\$9.4100	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	05/06/14	ZUNIGA	EUNICE	40561	\$49579.0000	TRANSFER	NO	02/16/14
IDDRISU	SIDDIQ	10209	\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14				,			
LEAVELL	NATHANIE D		\$8.5000	APPOINTED	YES	05/01/14		В	OARD OF	ELECTION POLL W	ORKERS		
LEE	CRYSTAL	10209	\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14		_		RIOD ENDING 06/2			
LEE	JESSICA	10209	\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14			TITLE		-,		
LIN	LILY	10209	\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
LIU	JIA WEN	10209	\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	ACEVEDO	LILLIAM	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
MADDOX	AMELIA A		\$10.7500	APPOINTED	YES	05/27/14	ACHAMPONG	EDWARD E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
MATOS	NORMAN C		\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	ADAMES	FAUSTO K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
MCENANEY	MEGAN A		\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	ADAMS	ROGER J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
MENDIETA MERCADO	GALO R ANGELICA	10209 10209	\$8.0000 \$9.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	05/27/14 05/06/14	ADAMS	SAHIB I	9POLL			YES	01/01/14
NAM	IGNATIUS Y		\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	05/00/14	I			\$1.0000	APPOINTED		
NG	WILLIAM	10209	\$9.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/08/14	ADDISON	SHERRIE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
OKUSANYA	TOLULOPE A		\$12.9600	APPOINTED	YES	06/06/14	ADEWUNMI	COMFORT O		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
PERSAUD	IAN P		\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	ADUKANLE	OYETUNDE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
POLLOCK	JOSHUA P	10209	\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	AGBE	IBIJOKE A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
SABIA	ANGELIQU	10209	\$10.7500	APPOINTED	YES	05/22/14	AHMAD	TANVIR	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
SACKIETEY	SAMIRA	10209	\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14	AHMED	MOSAMMAT M		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
SAMUELS	KERRIANN Y	10209	\$9.8500	APPOINTED	YES	04/01/14	AHMED	ROMONA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
							AHMED	RUNA B	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
				,			AKO	OLIVIA O	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
			IC SERVICE CORPS									YES	01/01/14
		FOR PER	IC SERVICE CORPS IOD ENDING 06/20				ALAM	SYEDA A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED		
		FOR PER	IOD ENDING 06/20				ALAM ALBA		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
NAME		FOR PER TITLE NUM	SALARY)/14 ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	1	SYEDA A				YES YES	01/01/14
THERVIL	ELMA	FOR PERTITLE NUM 10209	SALARY \$9.8500	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	05/01/14	ALBA	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED		01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG	KHANHPHU S	FOR PERTITLE NUM 10209 10209	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	05/01/14 05/15/14	ALBA ALEXANDER	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209	\$34ARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 06/01/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$8.5000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 06/01/14 06/11/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 06/01/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE YEHUDIEL	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D JORDAN	TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$9.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 05/01/14 06/01/14 06/01/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN ALLEYNE	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN GARFIELD F	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE YEHUDIEL	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D JORDAN	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$9.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 05/01/14 06/01/14 06/01/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN ALLEYNE ALLI	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN GARFIELD F SARA	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE YEHUDIEL	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D JORDAN	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 0FFICE	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$9.03600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 05/01/14 06/01/14 06/01/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN ALLEYNE ALLI ALRUBAIEE	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN GARFIELD F SARA HAIDAR	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE YEHUDIEL	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D JORDAN	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 0FFICE FOR PER	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$9.0000 \$10.3600	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 05/01/14 06/01/14 06/01/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN ALLEYNE ALLI ALRUBAIEE ALVAREZ ALVAREZ	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN GARFIELD F SARA HAIDAR AIDA LUIS	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE YEHUDIEL ZHU	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D JORDAN	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 00FFICE FOR PER TITLE	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$8.5000 \$9.0000 \$10.3600 OF LABOR RELATIC	ACTION APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 06/01/14 06/11/14 06/01/14 05/15/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN ALLEYNE ALLI ALRUBAIEE ALVAREZ ALVAREZ AMANKRAH	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN GARFIELD F SARA HAIDAR AIDA LUIS MICHAEL K	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE YEHUDIEL ZHU	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D JORDAN AMY	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 00FFICE FOR PER TITLE NUM	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$8.5000 \$8.5000 \$10.3600 OF LABOR RELATIC SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 06/01/14 06/01/14 06/01/14 05/15/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN ALLEYNE ALLI ALRUBAIEE ALVAREZ ALVAREZ AMANKRAH AMATEL-WAHEED	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN GARFIELD F SARA HAIDAR AIDA LUIS MICHAEL K JAUHARA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE YEHUDIEL ZHU	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D JORDAN	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 00FFICE FOR PER TITLE NUM	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$8.5000 \$9.0000 \$10.3600 OF LABOR RELATIC	ACTION APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 06/01/14 06/11/14 06/01/14 05/15/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN ALLEYNE ALLI ALRUBAIEE ALVAREZ ALVAREZ AMANKRAH	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN GARFIELD F SARA HAIDAR AIDA LUIS MICHAEL K	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE YEHUDIEL ZHU	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D JORDAN AMY	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 TOTICE FOR PER TITLE NUM	\$3LARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$20.3600 \$20.3600 \$3.00	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 06/01/14 06/01/14 06/01/14 05/15/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN ALLEYNE ALLI ALRUBAIEE ALVAREZ ALVAREZ AMANKRAH AMATEL-WAHEED	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN GARFIELD F SARA HAIDAR AIDA LUIS MICHAEL K JAUHARA VICTOR	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE YEHUDIEL ZHU	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D JORDAN AMY	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 0000 FICE FOR PER TITLE NUM 06408	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$9.0000 \$1.03600 \$9.0000 \$1.03600 \$9.40000 \$2.5000 \$3.5000 \$9.0000 \$1.03600 SALARY \$46269.0000 COUTH & COMM DEV	ACTION APPOINTED STATE ACTION APPOINTED SRVS	YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 06/01/14 06/01/14 06/01/14 05/15/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN ALLEYNE ALLI ALRUBAIEE ALVAREZ ALVAREZ AMANKRAH AMATEL-WAHEED	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN GARFIELD F SARA HAIDAR AIDA LUIS MICHAEL K JAUHARA VICTOR	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE YEHUDIEL ZHU	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D JORDAN AMY	FOR PEF TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 0FFICE FOR PEF TITLE NUM 06408	\$3LARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$20.3600 \$20.3600 \$3.00	ACTION APPOINTED STATE ACTION APPOINTED SRVS	YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 06/01/14 06/01/14 06/01/14 05/15/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN ALLEYNE ALLI ALRUBAIEE ALVAREZ ALVAREZ AMANKRAH AMATEL-WAHEED	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN GARFIELD F SARA HAIDAR AIDA LUIS MICHAEL K JAUHARA VICTOR	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE YEHUDIEL ZHU NAME GALVAN	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D JORDAN AMY	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 TOTALE TITLE NUM 06408 DEPT OF Y FOR PER TITLE	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$9.0000 \$1.03600 \$0.3600 \$9.0000 \$1.03600 COUTH & COMM DEV CHOOL ENDING 06/20	ACTION APPOINTED SRYS 1/14 ACTION APPOINTED SRYS 1/14	YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 06/01/14 06/01/14 06/01/14 05/15/14 EFF DATE 06/08/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN ALLEYNE ALLI ALRUBAIEE ALVAREZ ALVAREZ AMANKRAH AMATEL-WAHEED AMAY	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN GARFIELD F SARA HAIDAR AIDA LUIS MICHAEL K JAUHARA VICTOR	9POLL TITLE	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
THERVIL TONG TUAREZ VALVERDE VERNEIGE YEHUDIEL ZHU	KHANHPHU S JEFFREY I ANAIS CASSIUS D JORDAN AMY	FOR PEF TITLE NUM 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 10209 0FFICE FOR PEF TITLE NUM 06408	SALARY \$9.8500 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$10.3600 \$9.0000 \$1.03600 \$9.0000 \$1.03600 \$9.40000 \$2.5000 \$3.5000 \$9.0000 \$1.03600 SALARY \$46269.0000 COUTH & COMM DEV	ACTION APPOINTED STATE ACTION APPOINTED SRVS	YES	05/01/14 05/15/14 05/15/14 06/01/14 06/01/14 06/01/14 05/15/14	ALBA ALEXANDER ALI ALLAHEL ALLEN ALLEYNE ALLI ALRUBAIEE ALVAREZ ALVAREZ AMANKRAH AMATEL-WAHEED	SYEDA A RENE D AUDENZIA B JENNIFER ELDIVINE S SEAN GARFIELD F SARA HAIDAR AIDA LUIS MICHAEL K JAUHARA VICTOR	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14

ANDERSON	KRISTEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ANDERSON SR	DANIEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
APONTE	JESUS	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AQUINO	WANDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ARANA	CORALIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ARIAS	JENNY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ARIAS	JULIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ASHBY	EVITA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ASHTON	MARY ANN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ASPURU	ANTHONY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ASTWOOD	TIFFANI	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AUCACAMA	FANNY	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AULESTIARTE	TAMARA	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AZAD	FAUZIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BAANI	JONAS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BABAR	HINA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BAE	MINJI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BAILEY	WALTER		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BAKER	ALLEN	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BAKER	LESLIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BAKRY	JENNIFER	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BANO	PARVEEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BAPTISTE	MARIE	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BARCELONA	LORECILD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BARKSDALE	BEVERLY	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BARRETO JR	CARLOS	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BARUA	TAPAN	K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BATES	FRANCINE	I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BATISTA	GABRIEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BATISTA	LISMEL	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BATISTA	ROSA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BATISTA	VICENTE	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BEGUM	ZANNATUL	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BELL	ROBIN	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BENNERSON	MUSWAIRA	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BENT	PAULA	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BERGADO	STEPHANI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BERKELEY	MAURICE	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BEST	IDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BESTBOWEN	DAISY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BLACKNELL	ALFREDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BLAKE	GIGI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BLAKE	QUANISHA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BLANCH	TAMYKA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BLONDEL	SADE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BOATENG	ELIZABET		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BONILLA-GETFIEL	ROSAURA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BONNET	LUDE	W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BOONE	SANDRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
BOONE	SHARON	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14

LATE NOTICES

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

PROCUREMENT AND MATERIALS MANAGEMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

ENTERPRISE CELLULAR AND WIRELESS DATA SERVICES - Request for Proposals - PIN# WIRELESS - Due 7-29-14 at 12:00 P.M.

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is seeking new contract(s) for Enterprise Cellular and Wireless Data Services. Contract negotiation will be conducted via the MedPricer eRFP platform. HHC includes Bellevue Hospital Center, Coney Hospital, Cumberland Diagnostic and Treatment Center, Elmhurst Hospital Center, Harlem Hospital Center, Jacobi Medical Center, Kings Country Hospital Center, Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center,

Morrisania Diagnostic Treatment Center, North Central Bronx Hospital, and Queens Hospital Center. This contract will extend to any current and future HHC Facilities and Affiliates. A complete list of HHC affiliates is available for download with the bid package.

The purpose of this eRFP is to obtain firm fixed price proposals from qualified suppliers to provide HHC facilities with Cellular and Wireless Data Services. Supplier proposals will be evaluated on the basis of their compliance to HHC requested contract terms, total cost, quality, and ability to provide HHC with the most aggressive signal strength, service and support in the manner outlined in the eRFP. These requirements are not being presented in any particular order. The contract will be for three (3) years, with two (2) one-year options to extend at HHC's discretion.

A copy of the eRFP can be obtained on the MedPricer website (MedPricer.com) by logging in with your created account beginning July 9, 2014. In order to view specs and participate in this RFP, you will need to register with www.MedPricer.com and create your own individual login/password. To register, simply visit www.MedPricer.com and click the link labeled "Login" in the upper-right hand corner and click "Register as a Supplier" or copy the URL below to go directly to our registration page.

(https://www.med.msaesource.com/registrationAction.gsx?businessType equal to company.seller)

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Health and Hospitals Corporation, 346 Broadway, Suite 516, New York, N.Y. 10013. Elvis Herrera (917) 579-2486; Fax: (203) 453-4558; eherrera@medpricer.com

≠ jy9

AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS ON CONTRACT AWARDS

NOTE: INDIVIDUALS REQUESTING SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS SHOULD CONTACT THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES, PUBLIC HEARINGS UNIT, 253 BROADWAY, 9TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10007, (212) 788-7490, NO LATER THAN SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD USERS SHOULD CALL VERIZON RELAY SERVICES.

CORRECTION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Thursday July 17, 2014, in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed contract between the Department of Correction (DOC) of the City of New York and Mico Cooling Corp., 706 Executive Blvd, Suite C, Valley Cottage, NY 10989, for HVAC Heat Pumps, in the amount of \$625,610.04. The term of the contract will be retroactive from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. PIN #:072201445SSD, E-PIN #:07209B0007CNVN001.

The proposed contractor has been selected by means of the Negotiated Acquisition Extension, pursuant to Section 3-04 (b) (2) (iii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contract may be inspected at the NYC Department of Correction, Central Office of Procurement, 75-20 Astoria Blvd, Suite 160, East Elmhurst, NY 11370, commencing July 9, 2014 to July 17, 2014, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, between the hours of 8:00 A.M. and 4:00 P.M.

Anyone who wishes to speak at this public hearing should request to do so in writing. The written request must be received by the Agency within five (5) business days after publication of this notice. Written requests to speak should be sent to Susana Hersh, Deputy Agency Chief Contracting Officer, at the Department of Correction (DOC), 75-20 Astoria Blvd, Suite 160, East Elmhurst, NY 11370. If DOC receives no written requests to speak within the prescribed time, DOC reserves the right not to conduct the public hearing.